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From: Melanie Pastores [mpastores@klasmanagement.com]
Sent:  Friday, October 15, 2010 10:30 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Principal and Mailing Address change

To Whom it may concern:

| need to change the following information for MSP Partners Realty, LLC.

Principal Address & Mailing Address-

OLD was:
26068 W. 12 Mile Rd.
Southfield, M148034

NEED to change to:
30700 Telegraph Rd. Suite#1551
Bingham Farms, MI 48025

Please contact me for any questions and or concerns.

Sincerely,
Melanie Pastores

MSP Partners Realty, LLC
30700 Telegraph Rd. Suite#1551
Bingham Farms, MI 48025

Office (248) 203-2128

Cell (734) 968-1715

Fax (248) 203-2448
MPastores@Klasmanagement.com

Note: This e-mail transmission contains information that is intended fo be confidential and privileged. If you receive this e-mail

and you are not a named addressee you are hereby notified that you are not authorized to read, print, refain, copy or

disseminate this communication without the consent of the sender and that doing so is prohibited and may be unlawful. Plaase
reply to the message immediately by informing the sender that the message was misdirected. After replying, please delete and

otherwise erase it and any attachments from your computer system. Your assistance in correcting this eror is appreciated.
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